

## ROCIO CRESPO

---

**Personal address:**

4053 Enfield Ridge Dr  
Cary, NC 27519

Tel: 253.363.7724

Email: [cresproc000@gmail.com](mailto:cresproc000@gmail.com)

**Work address:**

Department of Population Health and Pathobiology  
College of Veterinary Medicine, NC State University  
1060 William Moore Drive

Raleigh, NC 27606

Tel: 919.513.6254

Email: [rcrespo@ncsu.edu](mailto:rcrespo@ncsu.edu)

### EDUCATION

---

1998 **Residency** in Poultry pathology and microbiology (CAHFS-Fresno, UC Davis)

1997 **Diplomate American College of Poultry Pathologists**

1996 **DVSc** eqv. PhD in Pathology (Ontario Veterinary College, University of Guelph, Canada)

1996 **MSc** in Animal nutrition (Ontario Veterinary College, University of Guelph, Canada)

1988 **BVSc** eqv. DVM (Escuela Veterinaria, Universidad Complutense, Madrid, Spain)

### PROFESSIONAL APPOINTMENTS

---

2019 - *CVM, North Carolina State University* - **Professor**

2009-2019 *CVM, Washington State University* - **Clinical Professor** (2016-2019), **Clinical Associate Professor** (2009-2016), and **Branch Lab Director** (2009-2019)

1996-2009 *Animal Health and Food Safety Laboratory, Fresno Branch, University of California, Davis* - **Branch Chief** (2007-2009), **Associate Professor** (2005-2009), **Assistant Professor** (1999-2005), **Avian Diagnostician** (1998-1999)

1988-1989 *Community of Madrid (SPAIN)* – **Veterinarian**

### OTHER SKILLS AND ACCOMPLISHMENTS

---

- Serving as president of ACPV (expiration July 2021)
- Served on the Board of Directors of AAAP (2016-2021)
- Fifty-four peer reviewed articles ([Link to Google Scholar](#)) – 31 first author, 4 as main student adviser
- Sixteen book chapters
- Serving on editorial board for Journal of Applied Poultry Research and Journal of Veterinary Diagnostic Investigation
- Scientist of the Year (2017) – Pacific Egg and Poultry Association
- Reed Rumsey Award (1998) – American Association of Avian Pathologists
- Special professional interests: histopathology, education, application of clinical diagnostic tools
- Bilingual (English and Spanish)

### PERSONAL INFORMATION

---

Born in Madrid, Spain July 31, 1965

Citizen of the US since 2009

Personal interests: Hiking, kayaking, puzzles, photoshop

# SIMONE STOUTE

**Work Phone:** 209-634-5837  
**Work Address:** 1550 N. Soderquist Road  
P. O. Box 1552  
Turlock, CA 95381  
**Email:** [ststoute@ucdavis.edu](mailto:ststoute@ucdavis.edu)

## CURRENT POSITION

Clinical Associate Professor at University of California, Davis  
Branch Chief, California Health and Food Safety (CAHFS) Laboratory, Turlock

## EDUCATION/TRAINING

**1999-2004** DVM; University of the West Indies  
**2007-2009** Avian Medicine Residency; University of California, Davis  
**2009-2012** PhD Molecular Virology; The Ohio State University, Columbus, OH

## CERTIFICATIONS

**2009- Present** Diplomate, American College of Poultry Veterinarians

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

**2014-Present** Associate Professor, University of California, Davis  
Branch Chief and Poultry Diagnostician, California Health and Food Safety (CAHFS) Laboratory, Turlock  
**2012-2014** Director of the Cornell Duck Research Laboratory, Cornell University Animal Health Diagnostic Center  
**2009-2012** Graduate Research Associate, The Ohio State University  
**2005-2007** Teaching Assistant, The University of the West Indies, Trinidad, West Indies

## PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

**2018-2021** ACPV Nominations Committee  
**2016-Present** UC Davis, CAHFS Turlock , Poultry Medicine Residency Coordinator  
**2019-Present** WPDC Executive Committee  
**2016- Present** AAAP Respiratory Committee  
**2020-2021** ACPV Ad Hoc Credentialing Review Committee  
**2008-Present** American Association of Veterinary Laboratory Diagnosticians (AAVLD)  
**2014-Present** Association of Veterinarians in Egg Production  
**2013-2019** American Humane Association (AHA), Humane Heartland Scientific Advisory Committee

# DR. TERESA CERENO

---

## CONTACT INFORMATION

Home address:

113 Gladeview Private

Ottawa, Ontario K1T4C5 Canada

Phone: 613-680-3495

Teresa\_cereno@hotmail.com

Work address:

Canadian Food Inspection Agency

59 Camelot Drive, Ottawa, Ontario K1A0Y9 Canada

Phone: 613-773-7437; Cell: 613:668-39331

Teresa.cereno@canada.ca

## EDUCATION

1980: Doctor of Veterinary Medicine; Araneta University Foundation; Philippines

1993: Avian Pathology Graduate Diploma; University of Guelph; Guelph, Ontario Canada

Licensed to practice veterinary medicine in Ontario

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

1981-1990: Diagnostician; Vitarich Corporation; Philippines

1991-1996: Production Veterinarian; Cold Springs Farms Ltd.; Thamesford, Ontario

1996-1999: Production Veterinarian; Cuddy Farms; Missouri

1999-2000: Technical Services Veterinarian; Jones Hamilton; Maryland

2001-2006: Technical Services and Marketing Veterinarian; Merial Canada; Quebec

2007-2009: Chief Technical Adviser- HPAI; United Nations Food and Agriculture Organization; Cambodia

2009-present: Veterinary Programs Specialist; Canadian Food Inspection Agency; Ottawa, Ontario

## OTHER SKILLS AND ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Diplomate: American College of Poultry Veterinarians (since 1994)

Served on the Examination and Continuing Education Committees of the ACPV

Special professional interests: Veterinary Legislation/Regulations, Policies, and Programs; Establishment-based Risk Assessment; Preventive Control Plans (HACCP-based program); *Salmonella* and *Campylobacter* Prevention and Control (federal, provincial, and stakeholder levels)

Corresponding Secretary for Canada (since 2010): World Veterinary Poultry Association

Member: AAAP, Canadian Association of Poultry Veterinarians, Ontario Association of Poultry Veterinarians

## PERSONAL INTERESTS

Volunteer: Kiwanis Club and Centrepointe Theatre Volunteer Company, Ottawa

# Naola Ferguson-Noel

---

## **CONTACT INFORMATION**

Email: [naolaf@uga.edu](mailto:naolaf@uga.edu)

Tel. 706-542-5630

Work address:

University of Georgia

Poultry Diagnostic and Research Center (PDRC)

953 College Station Road

Athens, GA 30602-1540

## **EDUCATION**

- DVM (1996), University of the West Indies
- MAM (2001), The University of Georgia
- PhD (2003), Medical Microbiology, The University of Georgia

## **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

- Post Doctoral Associate, University of Georgia, 2003-2007
- Assistant Professor, University of Georgia, 2008-2014
- Associate Professor, University of Georgia, 2014-2016
- Professor, University of Georgia, 2016-present

## **OTHER SKILLS AND ACCOMPLISHMENTS**

- Major research focus: avian Mycoplasma epidemiology and pathogenicity
  - develop and evaluate avian Mycoplasma vaccines
  - develop and improve avian Mycoplasma diagnostic testing
- Oversee the avian mycoplasma and molecular bacteriology diagnostic service at PDRC
- Conduct diagnostic workshops and continuing education seminars
- Dr. Ferguson's lab is the Reference Laboratory in the area of Avian Mycoplasmosis for the National Poultry Improvement Plan (NPIP) and the World Organisation for Animal Health (OIE)

## **PERSONAL INFORMATION**

Born in Trinidad and Tobago

Citizen of the U.S. since 2020

Personal interests: Gardening, Cooking, painting

## Rüdiger Hauck

### Contact Information

#### Work:

Department of Poultry Science  
302J Poultry Science Building  
260 Lem Morrison Drive  
Auburn, AL 36849  
334 844 4152  
ruediger.hauck@auburn.edu

#### Home:

333 Cary Drive  
Auburn AL 36830  
Cell: 530 405 8331  
ruediger.hauck@berlin.de

### Education

- 1997 – 2002: Veterinary medicine, Department of Veterinary Medicine, Freie Universität Berlin
- 2003 – 2006: Doctoral thesis, Institute of Poultry Diseases, Department of Veterinary Medicine, Freie Universität Berlin

### Professional Experience

- 2006 – 2007: Postdoc, Department of Poultry Science, University of Georgia
- 2007 – 2008: Postdoc, Poultry Diagnostic and Research Center, University of Georgia
- 2008 – 2013: Postdoc, Institute of Poultry Diseases, Freie Universität Berlin, Germany
- 2013 – 2015: Veterinary Consultant, Federal Office of Consumer Protection and Food Safety, Germany
- 2015 – 2017: Postdoc, School of Veterinary Medicine, University of California, Davis
- 2017 – present: Assistant Professor (research and teaching appointment), Department of Pathobiology (College of Veterinary Medicine) and Department of Poultry Science (College of Agriculture), Auburn University

### Further Qualifications and Accomplishments

- Licensed to practice veterinary medicine in Germany
- Veterinary Specialist for Poultry and Veterinary Specialist for Microbiology, Veterinary Chamber, Berlin, Germany
- De-facto diplomate of the European College of Poultry Veterinary Science
- Member of the Editorial Board of Avian Diseases
- Member of the Credential Committee of the European College of Poultry Veterinary Science
- Venia legendi (habilitation) for Poultry Diseases, Freie Universität Berlin
- Author and co-author of 69 articles in peer reviewed journals, nine book chapters and one book
- Fifty oral presentations at scientific meetings
- Principal investigator and co-principal investigator of nine current and promised extra- and intramural grants

### Personal Information

- Born in Karlsruhe, Germany January 4, 1977
- German citizenship, permanent resident of the US since 2019
- Personal interests: Hiking, history, city trips

## **BIOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION**

**Dr. Suzanne Young Dougherty DVM, MAM, MS, ACPV  
Pilgrims**

---

Dr. Dougherty is a native of Texas and received her BS in Poultry Science in 1998, MS in Poultry Science in 2000 and her DVM in 2003, all from Texas A&M University. She received her Master of Avian Medicine (MAM) from the University of Georgia in 2004. Suzanne became an American College of Poultry Veterinarians diplomat in 2005.

Previously, she was a technical service veterinarian with Aviagen (2005-2006) and director of veterinary services with Pilgrim's Pride for 2 years from 2006-2008. Dr. Dougherty served as the Director of Veterinary Services with Keystone Foods for 5 years, 2008-2013, working in live production health, management, animal welfare and pre-harvest food safety. After leaving Keystone to spend more time with her young daughter, she was an independent consultant at Pecking Around Consulting from 2013-2018. In January 2019, she rejoined Pilgrims as a live production veterinarian responsible for complexes in the central region including Alabama, Tennessee, Georgia, Florida, and Kentucky. She currently lives in North Alabama.

In addition, she currently serves on the PAACO Board as the Member Representative, a member of the International Poultry Welfare Association Poultry Health Committee, AVMA Legislative Advisory committee as the AAAP representative (2015-2021). Previously she served 2 terms (6 years) on the AVMA Food Safety Committee representing AAAP. She has been PAACO certified since 2008 and served as an external broiler welfare expert on the PAACO Standards for Certification of Animal Welfare Audit Instruments & Processes Panel for 2 different broiler audit approvals.

Suzanne currently serves as the Executive Vice President of the American Association of Avian Pathologists (AAAP 2016-2021) and the Executive Vice President of the American College of Poultry Veterinarians (2019-2021).